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TO: Parents of GMP Students 

FROM: Anne Izydorczak, Administrator 

RE: Immunizations 

 

 
 

New York State law requires ALL students to provide proof of immunization for 
Measles (Rubeola) twice, Rubella (German Measles) once, and Mumps once.  Regarding 
Meningitis, students must either be vaccinated or have a waiver signed by the parent. 
Regarding Tuberculosis, please read the screening instructions. In most cases, parents can 
simply complete the screening form. 
 

You may substitute a signed form from your doctor for the immunization form. A 
parent or guardian still must complete the tuberculosis form and meningitis waiver or 
immunization. A physical exam is not required. 
 

Do not return this form to the Student Health Center. 
 

Please have the Immunization Record completed and return it to: 
 

Gifted Math Program 
University at Buffalo 
436 Baldy Hall 
Buffalo, NY  14260-1000 

 
You can also FAX this form to our office at 645-6841. 

 
If you have any questions, please call the GMP office at 645-4467. 
 
        

 


